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Albany refinery, Aﬁngst, Inc.'s employee receives from Texaco's
empioyee a truck bill of lading and manifest form. Texaco

has no- knowledge of Aungst, Inc.'s subsequent handling of

said "lead free" product.
14. Under the procedures followed by Texaco, which procedures were
| in effect at the time the violations occurred, Texaco furnishes
Aungst with a coby of the Guidelines but makes no effort to insure
that Aungst, Inc. does, in fact, comply with its contractual
ob]igatioﬁs or with Texaco's Guidelines in handiing %

Texaco's "lead free" gasoline after receiving the product from

Texaco.

Discussion, Conclusion and Proposed Penalty

The stipulated facts in this case establish that two retait
stations offered Texaco-branded gasoline for sale from pumps bearing
the label "Unleaded Gasoline", which gasoline was found to contain
lead substant{ally in excess of 0.05 gram of lead per gallon, the
1imit prescribed for unleaded gasoline by the regulations, 40 CFR
80.2{g). Under such circumstances, the regulations, 40 CFR 80.23(a),

make Texaco as the refiner of the branded gasoline, prima facie

1iable for the violations.







-9 -
As already noted, Texaco has met its burden of showing that the

violation "was caused or must have been caused by another."™ The issue

then centers on the sufficiency both of the -contractual undertaking
which Texaco has imposed on the reseller, and of Texaco's efforts
to insure compliance with that contractua]tundertaking.

The contractual undertaking obtained by Texaco from Aungst
obligates Aﬂngst to comply with Federal, State and local unleaded
gas requirements, and to impose a simidar obligation on those
purchasing Texaco-branded unleaded gasoline from Aungst. The
contract further provides for Aungst's indemnification of Texaco,
if Texaco is held liable for a violation caused by Aungst. Aunagst,
however, for reasons not disclosed by the stipulated facts, is not
required to follow the procedures in the Guidelines for assuring

2/

compliance with the unleaded gas requiremqnts._‘ It is questionable

2/ 1t is to be noted that contracts of other refiners have
required resellers purchasing branded gasolines to follow specific
procedures. See e.g., Amoco 0il1 Co., Docket No. I UNG-208C (EPA,
Oct. 3, 1977} (Initial Decision}. The contract in that case
between the refiner and reseller required the reseller to follow
the refiner's established procedures. Id. at 5-7.
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It is concluded accordingly, that Texaco Inc. has violated
éection 211 of the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C.A. 7545,
and the regulations issued thereunder, 40 CFR Part 80, as alleged
in the complaints issued against Texaco Inc. on April 26, 1978, in

Docket Nos. I UNG-355C and I UNG-356C.

The Penalty

In evaluating the appropriate penalty, I am to consider the
gravity of the violation, the size of }exaco’s business, Texaco's
history of compliance with the Act, the action taken by Texaco
to remedy the specific violation, and the effect of the proposed
penalty on Texaco's ability to continue in business. 40 CFR 80.327 (b),
80.330 (b}. I may also consult and_rely on the Guidelines for the
Assessment of Civil Penalties undgr the Clean Air Act, Section 211{d)},
42 U.S.C.A. 7545 (1978 Supp.), which Guidelines are published in-
40 Fed. Reg. 39974 (Aug. 29, 1975), but am not required to follow them.
The Guidelines reflect the EPA's judgment of.what are suitable
penalties for effectively enforcing the Act, and their purpose is to
ensure uniformity of penalties for similar violations. They will,
accofding]y, be followed here.

The civjl penalty assessment schedule fixes a tentative penalty
based-on the‘gravity of the violation, the size of Texaco's business
and Texaco's history of compliance with the Act. Accepting the

EPA's statement (brief at 6), that there are no prior violations by -

Texaco, the penalty nroposed for each violation found herein
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for a company of Texaco's size is between $6,000 and $7,000,
40 CFR 39976. The exact amount depends upon how much the lead

content of the gasoline exceeded the maximum federal standard of

0.05 gram of 1ead.per gallon, 40 CFR 39975. The violations found
here of 0.102 gram and 0.136 gram of ]ead-are substantially in
excess of the allowable maximum, and $6,500, which is in the middle
of the range, seems reasonable.
This tentative penalty may be reduced if a respondent shows
that it promptly acted to remedy the violation and the conditions
which gave rise to it, or that payment of such amount will adversely
affect respondent's ability to continue in business, or that
there are special circumstances which justify a reduction in penaity.
40 CFR 39975. )
Texaco has come forward with no mitigating facts which justify
reducing the penalty. It does not contend that the penalty wiia
cause any disruption of its business, and there is no evidence that
Texaco has investigated the violations and has taken measures to keep
them from occurring again. Finally, Texaco has not shown any

special mitigating circumstances present which should be considered.

I conclude, accordingly, that $13,000 is an appropriate penalty

for the two violations found.
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FINAL ORDER

1. Pursuant to Section 211(d) of the Clean Air Act, as amended,
42 U.S.C.A. 7545 (1978 Supp.), and the regulations issued thereunder,
A9 CFR 80.301, et seq., a civil penalty of $13,000 s assessed
against Texaco, Inc. for the violations of- said Act found herein.

2. Payment of the full amount of the penalty assessed Shall’
be made within 60 days of service upon Texaco, Inc., by forwarding to
the Regional Hearing Clerk, a cashier's check or certified check

in the amount of the penalty payable to the United States of

Gerald Harwood
Administrative Law Judge

America.

February 13, 1979

10/ This initial decision shall become the final order of the
Regional Administrator unless appealed or reviewed by him in
accordance with 40 CFR 80.327{c}.




